Tracy Caddy

From: Jack Twomey

Sent: 12 July 2023 14:40

To: Generic - Licensing

Cc: Tracy Caddy; Adam Turbill

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Crooked House Beacon Park 23/00665/LAPREN
Attachments: image006.jpg

Hello Licensing,

As you can see from the emails below, we have agreed some conditions with the applicant in relation to the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. We therefore do not intend to object to the licence being granted if these conditions
can be applied.

Let me know if you need further information.

Regards,

Jack Twomey
Environmental Protection and Housing Manager

Operations, Regulation & Enforcement
t: 01543 308734
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From: Adam Turbill

Sent: 12 July 2023 14:25

To: Jack Twomey

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Crooked House Beacon Park 23/00665/LAPREN
Hi Jack

Yes to confirm I'm happy for you to proceed with applying the conditions

On Tue, 11 Jul 2023, 10:14 Jack Twomey, wrote:

Thanks Adam — just to confirm then, does this mean you’re happy with the suggested conditions? If you can
confirm that | will let Licensing know and they can be applied to the licence.

Regards,

Jack Twomey
Environmental Protection and Housing Manager

Operations, Regulation & Enforcement

t: 01543 308734



From: Adam Turhbill

Sent: 10 July 2023 20:36
To: Jack Twomey
Subject: Re: Premises Licence Crooked House Beacon Park 23/00665/LAPREN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jack

Hope this message finds you well

Thank you for getting everything over to me just to confirm all the conditions. | know we have already spoken
about it all in our meeting and everything has been done our end to comply with the new restrictions.

On Mon, 10 Jul 2023, 11:08 Jack Twomey, wrote:

Hello Russell,

As you know, further to our discussions earlier in the year, we are proposing to apply the same conditions for
noise as existed last year but with an additional one for the bass frequencies. The conditions are therefore as
follows:

1. All amplified music in an outside marquee or in the open air shall finish no later than 23:00 hours on each
day.



2. Music from the event is permitted only between the following hours:
Friday 25 August: 16:00 to 23:00
Saturday 26™ August: 12:00 to 23:00

Sunday 27" August: 11:00 to 23:00

3. At least 7 days prior to the commencement of licensed activities a Noise Management Plan shall be
submitted to Lichfield District Council outlining the noise controls that will be taken to ensure noise Conditions 4 to
12 are adhered to.

4. The Music Noise Level (MNL) expressed as a 15 minute LAeq shall not exceed 65dBA taken as a free field
measurement at locations agreed with Environmental Health Officer and detailed in the Noise Management Plan
referred to in Condition 3.

5. The Music Noise Level (MNL) in either of the 63Hz or 125Hz octave frequency bands expressed as a 15
minute LAeq shall not exceed 70dBA taken as a free field measurement at locations agreed with Environmental
Health Officer and detailed in the Noise Management Plan referred to in Condition 3.

6. Loudspeakers must be orientated such that they face a west, away from noise sensitive premises.

7. Noise limiters/compressors shall be used for all stages that sets a maximum volume for the music to
ensure it does not exceed the MINL limits referred to in Conditions 4 and 5 above. Details of any noise
limiters/compressors shall be provided in the Noise Management Plan referred to in Condition 3.

8. A sound check shall be carried out prior to the event, after 10:00 hours, to ensure that the sound levels at
the agreed monitoring positions outlined in the aforementioned Noise Management Plan are as expected, taking
into account the weather conditions on the day. If the agreed sound levels at the sound desk need to be adjusted
this shall be done, the levels noted and checks made to ensure further adjustments are prevented.

9. During the event, the organiser shall operate an attended noise complaint telephone line through which
contact can be made regarding noise concerns. This phone number shall be publicised in advance of the event to
the surrounding communities and in a manner to be agreed with the Licensing Authority. The contact number shall
also be provided to the Environmental Health team at Lichfield District Council should noise levels be considered
unacceptable during the event.



10. A team of marshals shall be employed for the event to ensure people enter and leave the site at the
designated points of entry/exit in a respectful manner to prevent public nuisance.

11. Officers from the Responsible Authority for Environmental Health (Environmental Protection) will monitor
the event. You must therefore ensure cooperation and unrestricted access to the front of house position and
backstage areas at all times to the Responsible Authority for Environmental Health (Environmental Protection) for
the purpose of sound level measurements, communications with sound technicians/engineers, event
organiser/supervisor(s) and for monitoring licence conditions.

12. The event organisers shall ensure bands/performers/DJs booked to appear, as well as all sound
technicians/engineers are aware of the need to be sensitive to potential noise problems and shall accept the
restrictions that may be imposed upon them, including the noise conditions set out here.

The attached map gives details of the x5 locations we would expect the noise monitoring positions to be
located. This indicates the locations of complaints from 2022 as well as the nearest and most likely to be affected
areas.

If you’re happy with the above please let me know and | will confirm with Licensing. The above is non-negotiable
as far as we are concerned unless you have proposals to reduce noise more than these conditions require, which
seems unlikely. If you’re not happy with these conditions please do let me know as soon as possible because a
Licensing Hearing will have to be arranged.

Regards,

Jack Twomey
Environmental Protection and Housing Manager

Operations, Regulation & Enforcement

t: 01543 308734



Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attachment(s), is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the

addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or use of this e-mail or any of its content
is

prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender
immediately and

destroy the e-mail, any attachment(s) and any copies.

All liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law. It is your responsibility to scan
or
otherwise check this e-mail and any attachment(s).

Unless otherwise stated (i) views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender (ii) no
contract
may be construed by this e-mail.

Emails may be monitored and you are taken to consent to this monitoring.

The Council is committed to handling any personal information provided to us by you in accordance with
the law.

For further general information about this and the way we use your information visit
https://www.lichfielddc.gov.uk/privacy.
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